
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Request NCC-045660-20
Date: 25 September 2020 12:35:00

Dear
 
I write further to our original response to you Freedom of Information Request reference NCC-
045660-20.
 
Thank you for clarifying the information sought in question 2. You asked:
 
2)How many applications do you process on average per year? Broken down as:
    1] how many cases are the team collectively working on each year,
    2]how many applications we make a decision on each year
    3]how many applications we resolve by confirming an Order or rejecting the application?
 
We are now able to provide the following information to answer each part of this question
 
1] how many cases are the team collectively working on each year,
Nottinghamshire County Council currently  has 218 Modification Order applications on the
register and the work that the Definitive Map Team currently carries out could be on any one of
them through the year, ranging from spending a few minutes to several weeks. However, we do
not keep individual records of the time spent on each case and which ones these are.
 
2]how many applications we make a decision on each year
During the 12 months from August 2019 to August 2020 Nottinghamshire County Council has 5
Determinations on applications from the Register.
 
3]how many applications we resolve by confirming an Order or rejecting the application?
During the 12 months from August 2019 to August 2020 Nottinghamshire County Council has 6
Confirmed Orders on applications from the Register.
 
I hope that the information remains relevant to you and that the delay has not caused you any
difficulties. If you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been handled, then please
email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference NCC-045660-20 and we will be happy to
review your request
 
With kind regards
 

Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council
0115 9772788

From: FOI 
Sent: 01 September 2020 11:56
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Subject: Freedom of Information Request NCC-045660-20
 



Dear Requester
 
Thank you for your request for information about Definitive Map Determination Orders.
 
We are now able to provide the following information in response to your questions
 
1)How many definitive map determination orders do you currently have in the pipeline
As of July 2020 we have 152 applications still to be determined as to whether the County Council
will make an order or not.
 
2)How many applications do you process on average per year
Please could you clarify what information you are seeking in this question.
Are you referring to how many cases are the team collectively working on each year, or how
many applications we make a decision on each year or how many applications we resolve by
confirming an Order or rejecting the application?
If you could specify exactly what information you require then we would be happy to provide a
figure.
 
3)What is the annual departmental spend including full time staff costs and the pro rated cost
for cross departmental input, advertising and legal costs .
We do not hold this information in the required level of detail. The definitive map functions sit
within a wider team and therefore the spend on this function cannot be extracted from the
wider teams spend/budget without analysing and apportioning each individual transaction
against the wider team’s budget, which we anticipate would take one officer in excess of the 18
hrs time and therefore exceed the cost limit for providing information under the FOI Act, we
therefore apply an exemption under Section 12.
 
I realise that this response is now being provided outside of the statutory timescale for provision
of information requested under the Freedom of Information Act, and I apologise for this.
 
I hope that the information remains relevant to you and that the delay has not caused you any
difficulties. If you are unhappy with the way in which your request has been handled, then please
email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference NCC-045660-20 and we will be happy to
review your request
 
With kind regards
 

Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council
 




